
LMS and LXP
Selection
Checklist

If you want to step up your learning game, finding the 
right learn tech platform is your secret weapon! 

How well do I understand the platform?

Step 1

Centralized 
Learning Hub 

- Organizes training for varied 
    learners 

- Centralizes all learning materials 

- Tracks progress and 
    generates reports

- Manages assessments 
    and certifications

Dynamic Learning 
Ecosystem 

- Curates diverse content (courses, 
    videos, articles, blogs, podcasts)

- Delivers personalized and adaptive 
    learning 

- Boosts collaboration with social 
    learning 

- Enables learners to create content, 
    enhancing peer-to-peer learning

What do I need the platform for?

Step 2

Pick an LMS for:

Compliance and onboarding

Formal training 

In person and e-Learning options

Essential data and reporting

Pick an LXP for:
Personalized and adaptive learning

Diverse external content

Self-paced, social and 
collaborative learning

Advanced analytics

LMS LXP

Which key features should the platform have?

Step 3

Robust integrations

Reporting & analytics

Data security & privacy

Scalability

Configurability

User-friendly UI/UX

Mobile Apps

What factors should I consider before choosing 
the platform?

Step 4

Learning Goals:
Define your objectives 
for learners and the 
organization. 

Scalability: Opt for a 
platform that grows 
with your company.

Current Strategy: 
Align the platform with 
your existing L&D 
strategy.

Learner Profiles: 
Assess job roles, needs, 
and tech skills of your 
learners. 

Learning Preferences: 
Match the platform with 
learners’ preferred 
methods.

How do I evaluate the platform?

Step 5
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Take Demos: 
Experience the platform firsthand to know its 
features and usability.

Online Research: 
Dive into reviews, case studies, and user feedback.

Seek Referrals: 
Talk to peers and industry experts for their 
recommendations.

Request for Proposals (RFPs): 
Gather detailed information to compare options 
and make an informed decision.

Use our checklist to pick your perfect LMS or LXP:

What questions should I ask the vendor 
before shortlisting?

Step 6

Budget: Does their pricing fit your budget?

Credibility: How is the founder’s experience, track record for success etc?

Growth Potential: How strong is their industry knowledge & presence?

Implementation Time: How long does setup take?

Technical Expertise: Is there an in-house team for support?

Customer Support: Will they provide responsive assistance?

Content Integration: How extensive is their content marketplace? 
Is it well-integrated with the platform?

Productivity: Will the platform save time and boost productivity?
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